

Samuel A. Hafford

1427 Waldoboro Road
Bremen, Maine 04551

Home 207-529-4747

E-mail – sam.hafford@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a well-rounded professional with extensive experience building and maintaining critical business relationships. I am comfortable managing people as well as working independently or as part of a group. Paying attention to detail, communicating effectively and being conscientious of corporate goals are my strong qualities. In addition to managerial and technical experience, I have been routinely recognized for exceptional sales skills.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Linconville Networks

2001 - 2011

Telecommunications Company

Facilities Coordinator

Primarily worked within the Engineering Department. Responsible for the design of the company's physical network; this includes obtaining all required permits and inspections. Primary liaison with the Department of Transportation, both nationally and internationally, as well as other utility companies. Coordinated all outside vendors, oversaw construction management and inspections as well as interfaced with company's accounting department.

Mid-Maine Communications, Inc./Oltelco

1993 – 2001

Telecommunications Company

Network Facilities Manager

Main responsibilities included the construction of the physical network, including the management of the Engineering as well as the Assignment departments. In addition, oversaw the Motor Vehicle and Building and Grounds departments. Supervised a permanent staff of seven as well as fifteen to twenty contract employees.

Contel/GTE

1988 – 1993

Telecommunications Company

Central Office and Outside Plant Technician

Independent Contractor

1983 – 1988

Installation and Repair

Residential and Business Systems Technician

New England Telephone Company

1972 - 1983

Telecommunications Company

Senior Technician

U.S. Army

1970 – 1972

Signal Corp.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Utility Task Force for the Maine Department of Transportation	1996 - current
Maine Technologies Users Group – Board of Directors	2006 – 2009
Maine Call Center Group – Board of Directors	2006 – 2009
Dig Safe Committee	1996 - 2001

SOCIAL ORGANIZATIONS

Masonic Lodge	1973 – current
American Legion	1973 – current
VFW	1975 - current

EDUCATION

Leadership Seminars – various	1996 - current
Technical Seminars – various	1996 – current
East Grand High School - graduate	1969